

TODAY IS MONDAY, AUGUST 23, 2021 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B) DAY: 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

CONGRATULATIONS to the following students who were named to the 2021 Homecoming Court

King Benjamin Lolesio and Queen Alicia Frank
Senior Class Prince Anetello Flores and Princess Hailey Killett
Junior Class Prince Ian Cabanilla and Princess Naomi Kauvaka
Sophomore Prince Jonah Basurto and Princess Tiana Sarte
Freshman Prince Mobihema Adovas and Natalie Sa

I mua Lahainaluna!

Wrestling: To all interested wrestlers and managers there will be a team meeting on Thursday, August 26th at lunchtime on the grass area in front of the boys dorm. Bring your lunches if they allow you to leave the cafeteria. Imua!

<u>Club Fair:</u> Hey everyone! Don't miss out on Lahainaluna's Club Fair on Wednesday, August 25th during lunch from 11:33am to 12:03pm by K-building and J-building! Hope to see you all there!

<u>UNIFORMS:</u> Students are to wear our school uniform to class. School Merchandise /Sports shirts are not uniform.

Upperclassmen boarders are allowed to wear their school "boarder" shirt which is clearly printed.

Student Parking - The dirt parking lot has been open for student parking since last week. All students MUST have a parking sticker

in order to park in the dirt and student parking lot. Anyone blocking the access gate down below the water tank near the entrance of the school will receive a ticket, and possibly have their cars towed.

Need an ID? Students must pay their fees at the main office during recess or lunch. Parents or guardians can pay between 8:00am to 2:00pm. Once students paid their fees they will receive their school ID at the main office.

COVID-19 guidelines from the Department of Education have been updated to all staff and students, vaccinated or not. Please check our website for the information.

BUS RIDERS: If you haven't done so already, please complete the online application at https://hi.etrition.com/busapplication For Bus payments, go to https://www.EZSchoolpay.com

<u>Cafeteria Seating Information:</u> Students should not be moving chairs around to sit with their friends in large groups. Due to COVID, there are only 4 students allowed per table both inside and outside the cafeteria. Mahalo!

Just a Friendly reminder that Food deliveries are NOT allowed during school hours. Food deliveries include, but are not limited to: parents delivering lunch, Door Dash, 808 Delivery, Pizza Hut, to name a few. Mahalo!

Breakfast: Fruited Muffin with Turkey Ham, Grape Juice, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Cheese Bites, Marinara Sauce, Fresh Fruit, Concord Grape Slushie. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Ian Cabello, Elijah Cabrera, Danielle Caguioa, Bienvenido Calipso, Johanna Campos Gomez, Sarah Cariaga. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.